Redacted

From:

Sent:  4/17/2013 4:02:17 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Duplicate Registration for the Safety Symposium on May 7th & 8th.

Hi Terrie,

{ have canceled CPUC1T0E164 for Linda Limberg.

Her other registration CPUC10E106 remains and is still in the system,

Hi[Reda |

This has been taken care of.

Have a great day alll

Redacted

Redacted

Executive Communications
77 Beale Street, Rm. 2927B

San Francisco, CA 94105
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Redacted

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: il17, 2013 2:36 PM

To:|Redacted

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: FW: Duplicate Registration for the Safety Symposium on May 7th & 8th.

can you please respond? This is a PG&E employee, fyi.

Thanks!

From: |Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 2:34 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Cc:|Redacted

Subject: Duplicate Registration for the Safety Symposium on May 7th & 8th.

Terrie:

Sorry to bother you, | tried to cancel this reservation in the system but it wouldn’t let
me. Then | called your voice mail but it doesn’t give an option (a name) of who | can
contact in your absence so I'm sending you this email.

| wasn't aware that my boss already registered for the Safety Symposium in May and |
went ahead and registered her again. Please cancel registration CPUC10E164 for
Linda Limberg of PG&E... but we need to make sure she stays on the RSVP list as
she is attending both the symposium and dinner.
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mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov

Thank you so very much!

Redacted

PG&E . js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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